Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
REGULAR CALLED MEETING
October 17, 2023, 6:00 P.M.
205 S. Main St.

WATCH THE LIVE BROADCAST

This meeting will be broadcast live through the City’s website. Members of the public who wish to
watch this meeting, and not speak or participate in the discussion, may watch the live broadcast

by

1. Going to the City’s website;

2. Clicking on “"GOVERNMENT”;

<)

4. Clicking on the “click here” link that is located to the right of “LIVE STREAMING.”

Clicking on “AGENDAS AND MINUTES”,

. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

e Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance

II. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS (FOR NON-PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA

ITEMS)

Pursuant to Section 5651.007 of the Texas Government Code, any person wishing to
address the Planning & Zoning Commission for items listed as public hearings will be
recognized when the public hearing is opened. Speakers wishing to address the
Planning & Zoning Commission regarding any non-public hearing item on this agenda
shall have a time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker, per agenda item. The
Chairman may reduce the speaker time limit uniformly to accommodate the number
of speakers or improve meeting efficiency.

lll. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Consider, discuss, and act upon P&Z minutes from the August 15, 2023, meeting.

B. Consider, discuss and act upon a Replat for Lot 12R, Block B, College Heights
Addition, Farmersville Texas.

Planning and Zoning 10-17-23 Agenda



C. Consider, discuss and act upon a Concept Plan for Advance Fixtures Inc. (AFI)
located Audie Murphy Parkway, (US Highway 380), Farmersville, Texas.

D. Consider, discuss and act upon a Preliminary Plat for Drake's Den Addition
(Domino’s) located Audie Murphy Parkway (US Highway 380) near Locust Street,
Farmersville, Texas.

E. Consider, discuss and act upon a Preliminary Plat for Farmersville Market Center
(Express Car Wash) located Audie Murphy Parkway (US Highway 380) near
County Road 607, Farmersville, Texas.

ADJOURNMENT

The Planning and Zoning Commission reserves the right adjourn into Executive
Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any Work
Session, Special or Regular Session agenda items requiring confidential,
attorney/client advice necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of said
items (as needed) listed on the agenda, as authorized by Texas Government
Code Section 551.071(a) (“Consultation with Attorney, Closed Meeting”).”

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need assistance
should contact the City Secretary at 972-782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two
(2) working days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
Handicap Parking is available in the front and rear parking lot of the building.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted
in the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place
and manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and
said Notice was posted on October 13, 2023, by 3:30 P.M. and remained so posted
continuously at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Planning and Zoning 10-17-23 Agenda



|.  PRELIMINARY MATTERS



Il.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS (FOR
NON-PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA ITEMS)



l1l.  ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE
ACTION



A. Consider, discuss, and act upon P&Z minutes
from the August 15, 2023, meeting.



Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURE

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES
REGULAR SESSION MEETING
August 15, 2023, 6:00 P.M.

. PRELIMINARY MATTERS

e Chairman Joe Helmberger presided over the meeting which was called to
order at 6:03 p.m. Commissioners Michael Hesse, John Klostermann and
Sue Williams were present. Commissioners Adam White and James Riley
were absent. City Council Liaison, Lance Hudson; was present. City Staff in
attendance were City Manager, Ben White and City Secretary, Tabatha
Monk.

e Commissioner Hesse gave the prayer and Chairman Helmberger led the
pledges to the United States and Texas flags.

Il. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS (FOR NON-PUBLIC HEARING
AGENDA ITEMS)

o No one came forward to speak.

lll. ITEMS FOR DISCUSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. “Consider, discuss and act upon the P&Z minutes from the July 18, 2023,
meeting.”
o Commissioner Klostermann made a motion to approve.
o Commissioner Hesse seconded the motion.
o The motion was passed unanimously (4-0).

B. “Consider, discuss and act upon a Minor Plat for Farmersville Battery Storage
Facility (BESS) located in an area directly north of Texas New Mexico
Power’s electrical substation located at 3060 W. Audie Murphy Pkwy.,
Farmersville, Texas.”

o Chairman Helmberger opened this item for board discussion.
o Commissioner Klostermann made a motion to recommend approval.
o Commissioner Williams seconded the motion.

Planning & Zoning Minutes from August 15, 2023 1



o The motion was passed unanimously (4-0).

@]

C. “Consider, discuss and act upon a Final Plat for Lakehaven Phase 2,
Farmersville, Texas.”

o]

O
@)

Chairman Helmberger recused himself from this item due to a conflict of
interest but did remain in the building.
Commissioner Klosterman opened this item for board discussion.

Mr. White advised these are very minor punch list items to be completed
and staff recommends approval contingent upon these items being
completed.

Commissioner Hesse made a motion to recommend approval
contingent upon these punch list items being completed for Phase 2.
Commissioner Williams seconded the motion.

The motion was passed unanimously (3-0).

Chairman Helmberger rejoined the meeting.
IV. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Helmberger adjourned the meeting at 6:12 p.m.

ATTEST:

APPROVE:

Tabatha Monk, City Secretary Joe Helmberger, Chairman

Planning & Zoning Minutes from August 15, 2023



B. Consider, discuss, and act upon a Replat for
Lot 12R, Block B, College Heights Addition,
Farmersville Texas.



SDUNAWAY

October 13, 2023

Mr. Ben White, P.E.

City of Farmersville

205 S. Main St.
Farmersville, Texas 75442

RE: Lot 12R College Heights Addition Replat
Dated October 2023

Mr. White:

The aforementioned project has been submitted for approval by the
City of Farmersville. The purpose of the Replat is to combine two existing lots
in the College Heights Addition into one residential lot. This property is within
Farmersville ETJ and all utilities will be provided by the City.

The Replat has been reviewed according to the ordinances of the City
of Farmersville and been found to be compliant. It is recommended that the
Lot 12R College Heights Addition Replat be approved.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
a@eyc-@

Jacob Dupuis, PE
Senior Discipline Lead

dunaway.com



.
LoT 14
e OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
o ——— ~
' | ! ———————— ——— » N STATE OF TEXAS
! d == COUNTY OF COLLIN
Ml HOBL PROVILE.AY :ﬁ:ﬁtﬁ.‘ Sylvio Mutliner are < ters of l-; Lats utwm in ihe vs w.\ruml s.m-q w"ml No. L‘m: Callin
_ unty. Tewow and being ofl af 2 10 s 13, Binc ge to the Cily
to7 13 tor 13 tor 13 Lot 13 WERE = STy O PARMERSVILE rmeriele o3 shown on the ARy 123 St i Pin Recordn 4 Colin Coonly, Toxas
oAS - N/A ohd wﬂ In (3 Iﬁlwm Desd ru:mm i fstrument Mo, YHDADT16000158550 of the Ofijcind Public Records o
- - ] b3 SEWER = CITY OF FARMERSVILLE Colln porticulsrly deseribed in meted ond bounds e3 fslows;
e —— \ SOLD WASTE —  CfTY OF FARMERSVILLE BEGINNING in the weal nghk—o'VWny (ROW) line of Business Highway 78 al a 1/2" iron rod with yellow ploslic
= \ cop slomped "4613" set for the norlheasl tasmer of said Lot 12;
THENCE S 14'05'32" E with the wesl ROW line of Business Highway 78 o dislance of 50.00° lo a 1/2" iron rod
' i ' LOT 10, BLOCK C with yellow plastic cap slamped “4613" sel for lhe soulheast comer of said Lot 11;
' I ' COLLEGE HEIGHTS ADDITION THENGE S B734'50" W a dislance of 140.00° to a 1/2" iron rod with yellow plostic cap slomped “4613" sel for
VOLUME 1, PAGE 123 the soufhwesl carner of said Lot 11;
PRCCT. LEGEND THINCE N 14°05°32" W o ditonce of 50.00° to a 1/2" iron rod wilh yollow plstic cap stomped "4613" sel for
5/8" wF & the northwest cerner of said Lol 12;
e ———— Ru. A = REFERENCE LONUMENT THENCE N B734'50" E a dlslnn:e of 140.00° to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and comlaining 6,855 Square Feel or
e — NORTH ons - gaven v gon 0.157 geres of land.
N —_———— (] 20 40 60 e
] EE—
e m T = RON ROD FOUND NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
SCALE I Thot |, Syivia_ Maetis
VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT—OF—WAY15
L -
e ——
e
T
—— =
N S

ias, Dwner, does harety odopt this pal ﬂnlthm A hi

HEGHTS lDB‘TION, (ﬂ‘l’ 121, BLocK 0, b‘lplot Addition,
Ug“nl Farmerswiia, Texow, de bereby dedicote, In e

Lot 1s

i obove described propardy on
=0l = waiy nlmﬂlk and wur

COLLECE
Lﬂ!n 11 & 17 Block W on cddilon 1o the
ta Ihe publie use forever the muln alieyw, ond
impravements—a hereon. |l|e sireets snd o il any, are gmm
lui' the vlru‘J ol ralated and fublic: use
shown, are lcoted, for lhl nuak wae forever, for \h meu: Iﬂululn o the plal. Mo budidnge, fences, lr-n
shiubs of alher uw-mlumlbsmdmhémphud upon, gat of pEfoEs Lhe eomnmans S
\ ﬂmr\ excopt the pe impravements moy be poced i londwcepe sasements, |1 epproved by Ihe Cily Councll of
\ of Farmuravie in oddion, ubility R oAl may alta te used for the mituol vie and pecemmadatian of el
mE denwing 1o wse of useng the same unless the easemant Gmi o une fo porticuior WliSles, soid uee Dy
A publc utilies being substinols 1o Ihe public’s and Cily of Parmenvile’s e ineceal,
107 14 \‘ \ The ity al Farmarmile and pubic mw entities mu mn Uhe flghl Lo remove and keep removed of er s ol mny
\ 1 bulldéags, lrnus. troas, shvubs or ot growlhs whith moy i gay woy endanger of inlerfere with the
\ conglrustion, inignonce, o D‘“‘ﬂl’!t’ al lhe rnplct-n systemn in said eceemonte. The City of Formenvise ond
A \ \ publs M&I; mmlu whedl at el ihe full righl of ingress ond egress (o or from Iheir renpective ecsements
- 3 1 1 for the parpose patrsling, reaging melars. and eddng to ihe ar --mu-ino ol
——— \ \ ar pariy of Whair mpervo IMIII!I udnw‘ he necessity al uﬂy time procuting permissien from o
\ e \ ;M plol approved subject lo all the plotting rules, and of the City of Farmeraville,
1 _—— ehi
Lor 13 \
LOT 16
N 87 ‘50" B 14_9-_00 Sylvio Marlinez — Owner Date
= 15" UILITY EASEMENT \
- S 817 i3 ALAT \ STATE OF TEXAS
) Lor 12 COUNTY OF COLLIN
1
Lor 17 LOT 12R \ . Before me, the undersiyned aulhority, o Nolary Public in and for aaid County on Stos, on this doy pesenclly
R \ appecred Sylvia Morlines, Owners, known to me lo be lhe persons mhase momes afm wubscrived to the faregaing
- BLOCK B \ instrument and acknowledged lo me lhat they each executed the same for tha purpose and consigarations Iherein
A ___——&‘ —— ~ ToT 6,855 SQ. FT. ',‘ Espressed,
— \
_———— 0.167 ACRES \ Given under my hond and seal of office, ihis day of 2023,
Lor 11 \
1
i)
.l LOT 18 \ % Fistory Pusibc in ond far The Siote of Tesan
CRS )
S 973450 W 140.00 \§
e ——
- — LOT 10, BLOCK B
COLLEGE HEIGHTS ADDITION %‘ VICINITY MAP
VOLUME 1, PAGE 123 \
LoT 19 PRC.CT.
= X I == —
)
> I \
h e e e
" X Lor 9 \
_&%) Lor 20
-
20 - — I
o & v I \
N ————— - \
-
=W\ \
£ Lor 8 ! \
= \ \
m \ \
\
e— " . \ \
\ 1) o7 7 \ ) '11
\ ) \
LOT 22 |
- ——— 1
- ———— !
R
-~
1 APPROVAL BLOCK:
\ 'RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL®
Chairman, Planning ond Zoning Commission Dale
Cily of Farmersville
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
"APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION™
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: ST o 5
Meyer, City armargvie, Teus ole
That I, Devid J. Surduion, | prepared  Lhis plod from an octusl on the grownd
servey of the lond e amm m cmr monuments shawn uamm ware properly Floced “ACCEPTED™
under my p;l:and f ihe City of Formasrsvine,
s RS m
Prefiminary, this document shall not be recorded Moyor, City of Formersville, Texas Dale
for any purpose and shall not be usrd or viewed
or relied upon as a final survey document he mm the Secrolary of the ity of Farmersvile, Tewgs, hereby coriifies thai the foregaing Callge
GENERAL NOTES David Surdukan ion, Lot I %, r Cailege Hei
Regislered Professionol Land Surveyor No, 4613 1o the Cily of Farmarsville, I'
1. The purpose of Ihis plol is o create 1 lol by ining 2 lots.
NOTICE ~Selling a_porllon of thia addilion by metes and bounds ia o violalion of city ordinance and
alull law and is aubjecl 1o fines and wilhhalding of ulilities and building permila
3, The besis of beorings, ore derived from ALLTERRA CENTRAL RTK Nelwork, Texas Slote Plane
Ceordingles System, Nad83, North Central Zons, Nad B3 (CORSS6) Epoch 2002.0. Coordinafes shown
ofs net grad coordinates.
4. Thig leact of lahd in des Ln!'nﬂmlhlﬂl’o
Ral.u Mop (FIRM) Wap Nl. amsc ed Jus

ights Addition, Lois 11 and 12, Block B, an pddition

mlunum ihe Cily Council on the doywl______

2023, and the Council, by Im‘ma) ﬂ:lmn, then and there occepted the dedicolion of sirests, ol

easements, public places, and water ond sewsr fines as shown and set forih in and upon said plal and said
subscribod.

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF COLLIN

e x (unshaded), occording 1o lhe Fiosd Insurance

nagemenl Agemey iFEuAJ tar Coia ommu Tevos.

Buy3, packs,
Council further authorized the Mayor to note ths acceptance thereof by signing his/her nome as herein above
ne 2, 3009, preparad by Federal Emergancy

5. Woler and sonitory sewer services is provided by the City of Farmersville, Texos.
6. Tha eleciric provider lor lhis sile is Formeravilte,

Witness my hond this

REPLAT
LOT 12R, BLOCK B
A M COLLEGE HEIGHTS
Tity Secretary
City af Farmarsvile, Tesos
Pirsanoly Sopeares DETa. 4. Sl nown s e 15 b e parae weel e bubmctvnd
the foregaing inmirumant ond n:hm-udgvﬂ o me that hofshe execuled the same for Lhe purpone ond
camiderntions tharein expressed.
Given under my hand and seal of office, this

ADDITION

BEING A REPLAT OF
LOTS 11 & 12,
Notary Public in and for the Slaile of Tewos

BLOCK B
COLLEGE HEIGHTS ADDITION
BEING 0.157 Acres Situated In The
W.B. WILLIAMS SURVEY ~ ABSTRACT 952
OWNER CITCY: OF FAI?()NEJI%\]RTSVILLE E.T.J
OLLIN C Y, TEXAS
S);Lm) mrmsz SURDUKA;V SURVEYING, INC. TRl EE
ARMERSVALE, TX 75442 ANNA, TEXAS 75408
(714} 407-1879 (972) 9248200
FiRM NO. 10068500
SCALE 1° = 20° DATE: SEPTEMBER 20, 2023 JOB No. 2023-61




C. Consider, discuss, and act upon a Concept
Plan for Advance Fixtures Inc. (AFl) located Audie

Murphy  Parkway, (US Highway 380),
Farmersville, Texas.



SDUNAWAY

October 13, 2023

Mr. Ben White, P.E.

City of Farmersville

205 S. Main St.
Farmersville, Texas 75442

RE:  AFl Expansion Concept Plan
Dated October 2023

Mr. White:

The aforementioned project has been submitted for approval by the
City of Farmersville. The purpose of the Concept Plan is to detail the
proposed expansion of the AFI Business. A new ~%0,000 square foot building
with fire lanes is proposed for the property. This property is within Farmersville
City Limits and all utilities will be provided by the City.

The Concept Plan has been reviewed according to the ordinances of
the City of Farmersville and been found to be compliant. It is recommended
that the AFlI Expansion Concept Plan be approved.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

M_&@ﬁa@

Jacob Dupuis, PE
Senior Discipline Lead

dunaway.com



Pty L Saiee LS Cpp AbE e

Ll P T —
i e T —

NS o MK DR | SR

e

BY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION / B

BEING A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILLIAM HEMPHILL SURVEY. ABSTRACT ND
443, IN THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID TRACT BEING ALL

DATE

OF TRACTS ll AND IV AND A PART OF TRACTS ( ANDV, AS DESCRIBED BY DEED TO
ANTHONY WAYNE EWING TRUSTEE AS RECORDED UNDER COUNTY GLERKS FILE NO
960023535 OF THE DEED RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS (DR C G T) SAID TRACT
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

BEGINNING AT A POINT FOR CORNER IN THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT |, SAME 0 GR/ 75 < S:'.‘;;L_E WNFEEY 300
BEING THE MOST SOUTHERLY SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE DEDICATED ROADWAY. AS
SHOWWN ON THE PLAT OF 300K LEGGED ELEVATED WATER TANK EAST FARMERSVILLE
AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2007, PAGE 455 OF THE MAF RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY.
TEXAS (MRCC T ) SAME BEING IN THE NORTHERLY MONUMENTED LINE OF AUDIE
MURPHY PARKWAY (U S HIGHWAY NQ 380) FROM WHICH A S/8° IRON ROD FOUND
BEARS NORTH 87°4B 00" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 60 00,

THENCE NORTH 021930 EAST, OVER AND ACROSS SAID TRACT | SAME BEING THE
EASTERLY LINE OF SAID DEDICATED ROADWAY. A DISTANCE OF 99532 TO A 58" IRON
ROD FOUND FOR CORNER

REVISIONS

SAID DEDICATED ROADWAY, A DISTANCE OF 35176 TO A POINT FOR CORNER BEING IN
THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF LOT 1 OF SAID ADDITION

|| HENCE S0UTH 62°28 26 EAST, ALONG THE SCUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAIDLOT 1

SAME BEING OVER AND ACROSS SAID TRACT V. A DISTANCE OF 80 00" T0 A5/8° IRON
ROD FOUND FOR THE MOST SOUTHERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 1

THENCE NORTH 27'3134" EAST, ALONG THE MOST NORTHERLY SOUTHEAST LINE OF \\

DISTANCE OF 15202 TO A POINT FOR CORNER IN THE SOUTHWESTERL Y MONUMENTED

LINE OF THE L &4 (KCS) RAILROAD, SAME BEING THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID

THENCE NORTH 27°31 34" EAST, ALONG THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAIDLOT 1, A lm 3
TRACT I !

No

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHWESTERLY MONUMENTED LINE OF SAID RAILROAD, SAME
BEING THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF TRACT |, THE FOLLOWING THREE COLRSES AND

'
|| OisTANCES |

1 SOUTH62'27:31" EAST A DISTANCE OF 275991 TO A ¥8' IRON ROD FOUND AT 1M e~
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 3535 16, A CENTRAL

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE ANGLE OF 02°5312", AND A GHORDWHICH BEARS, SOUTH 64°04'43" EAST, A CHORD
LOT1 DISTANGE OF 17808

DOCUMENT NO. o AWENEE ALCN AN CLARVE 10 T LEFT, A SOUTHEASI T, ¥ DRECTION, A4 &2 “Lﬁ
20070831010003030 AR LENGTIOR 178 41 FOA S PR 00 I OUAC AT Thel BIG A CF A CLIIVE [0 .
THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 2818 54, A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 08°4842", AND A CHORD

REMAINDER OF TRACT | g
ANTHONY WAYNE EWING, TRUSTEE ~
C.C.F.# 56-0023535,

=
&
@
| S
(=
ax
@ W 8
DRCCT P.RCCT WHICH BEARS SOUTH 69'3906 EAST A CHORD DISTANCE OF 433 04 V[Cl N[TY MAP I E g ﬁ
5%k
3 THENCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, IN A SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION AN -]
EX DOUBLE-BARREL ARC LENGTH OF 433 47 TO A POINT FOR CORNER BEING IN THE EASTERLY LINE OF NTS @ 8 E H
CULVERT CROSSING SAID TRACT | FROM WHICH A BRASS TXOOT MONUMENT FOUND BEARS NORTH A < B L 8
73'5910° WEST. A DISTANGE OF 701, N owd
~ AN ZEd %
-~ ~ THENCE SOUTH 01°5139" WEST, ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID TRACT | A za 88
DISTANCE OF 28 12 TO A POINT FOR CORNER BEING IN THE NORTHERLY > [ b
MONUMENTED LINE OF AUDIE MURPHY PARKWAY. FROM WHICH A 172' IRON ROD Sz
FOUND BEARS NORTH 09°5203“ EAST A DISTANCE OF 2 28 SAID POINT FOR CORNER = w g 2
- ~ N ALSO BEING IN A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 5729 58, A CENTRAL nER é
ANGLE OF 00'44 017, AND A CHORD WHICH BEARS, NORTH 87°2605" WEST. A DISTANCE Rl d
S62°2026'E ~ OF 1335 —
BO.00 ©
¥ X .- THFNGF Al ONG SAIN GHIRVE T THE | FFT (N ANORTHWESTFRI Y NRFCTION AN ARG g &
LY -~ - LENGTH OF 7335 TD A BRASS TXDOT MONUMENT FOUND AT THE END OF SAID CURVE G
PROPOSED e
ANTHONY WAYNE EWING TRUST DETENTION \ THENCE CONTIRINA) ALDNG THE NGSTHERLY MONGVENETD LE OF SAD ALIDE » — o]
DOCUMENT NO Fen MURPHY PARKWAY, THE FOLLOWING 5 COIRSES AND DISTANGES 8
~
20101209001351070, ~ -~ ~ REMAINDER OF TRACT | Lo n A\ SRIHET 480 WEST, ADISTANGE OF 113501 TO ABRASS TXOOT HONUMENT !
OPRCCT \ ANTHONY WAYNE EWING, TRUSTEE
2 NORTH 8474B'55" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 10008 TO A BRASS TXDOT MONUMENT
~ M FOUND FOR AN ANGLE POINT
3 NORTHI*4B00' WEST A DISTANGE OF 209 82 TO A BRASS TXDOT MONUMENT
| FOUND FOR AN ANGLE POINT,
SR

i
=

H
<
z
E
e
B
<
T
E
3
=
H
E

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE 4 H B2"14'1B° WEST, A DISTANCE OF 100 30 TO A BRASS TXDOT MONUMENT
DOCUMENT NO | [[PUNDFORANANGLE POITT ot o s o s s
20070831010003030 5 NORTH 87°4800 WEST, A DISTANGE OF 165074 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING .
AND CONTANING 2 483 445 SQUARE FEET OR 57 012 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS Klmley»)HOrn

PRCCT | ~ scen
RS ) . \ MO T T

2012

o T T —— e - _ - _ (U.S. HIGHWAY NO. 380)

(VARIABLE W
DTH RIGHT-OF - WAY) \=0"8401"

H

: | 77 o N

i o \

H (_ -~ é 8 5
B / Se (5%\\ 65 8[3]1%[%|”
K 2 “

: \h""”quy ~ £8IEE(2|s| |2
: H. G. ENTERPRISES, L.L.C. S e Wy <2|°e| |B|&|s
: DOCUMENT NO < "‘?O \\ z glula||8
i 20121231001665600, LOT 1, BLOCK A 4 40 B
5 OPRCCT. -~

H PROPOSED ROW \

i DEDICATION

= R

e w

; W

: |

H - =

: S .5

£ REMAINDER OF

H BMK HOLDINGS, LTD LOT 2, BLOCK A - n S

s VOL. 5789, PG. 2885, Re2618 64 o 3 g

H DRCCT. Ls433 4T

] CH=S80'3I06'E w E s

: Ce433 04 E <<

: | a

e ——— = . | J - / (1'd E :

: — —————— e o 585" 14 16°W ~ <

i s e __ 20'SETBACK 1 3 ?::au NE4ATESW e ~ E )

H - — e = — 100 08 ¥ =~

= NG7 A4 To T TR T — e T - - / T —

: POINT OF BEGINNING . = T ASTOT S - — _BLOE:_I_( & =~ L t
T - —— AUDIE MURPHY PARKWAY s - SPEIITW < O

i

-—
——— e — e S R=5728 58 T
T e —— - _ TTToeems L=73.38 -
e e —— CEsNET205'W -
—_—— :
—_—— C=73.35
———
——
—_—

CONCEPT PLAN
AFlI FARMERSVILLE
Lots 1-3, Block A
Being 57.012 Acres
Out Of The William Hemphill Survey
Abstract No. 448
Zoned: Light Industrial
City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas
Submitted: October 86, 2023

= frain

CONCEPT PLAN

OWNER/APPLICANT: SURVEYOR: :
THE ANTHONY WAYNE EWING TRUST NORTH TEXAS SURVEYING LLC KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES
2655 EAST AUDIE MURPHY PKWY 1515 SOUTH McDONALD ST 260 E DAVIS STREET #100
FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442 SUITE 110 MCKINNEY, TX 75088
CONTACT: MR ANTHONY EWING McKINNEY, TX 75069 CONTACT: MR BRANDON BELL,P.E
TEL: 972.784-8800 CONTACT: MR MICHAEL ARTHUR TEL: 469-301-2580 SHEET NUMBER

TRk dapaa 8T CP-01

THIS Weam




REMAINDER OF TRACT !
ANTHONY WAYNE EWING, TRUSTEE
C.C.F.#96-0023535,

T % BoAleyreATe vad ALansinies 1e7

T

Abihn A4 SARFIRIEE Sy Eimizp-HUAR BeE BRSTIISIPL 1oT
ANTHONY WAYNE EWING TRUST
DOCUMENT NO
20101209001351070,
OP.RCCT

H. G. ENTERPRISES, L.L.C.
DOCUMENT NO
20121231001665600,
OPRCCT.

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
DOCUMENT NO
20070831010003030
PRCCT

30' SETBACK

&

REMAINDER OF
BMK HOLDINGS, LTD
VOL. 5789, PG, 2865,

D.RCCT.

20’ SETBACK

ILOEA4B4601 AF| FARMERSVILLECADYEXHIBITS
20231005-CONCEPT PLAN DWG  ( ZOOMED IN |

ARy aTIb uSUKHA nAchled SSUMEG  REUIl wealen  Farmerwle Lt Silion US3SD East KA xAeria

1052023 3 54 PM
BELL BRANDON 10/5:2073 5 34 PM

K WKN_Cv

Toon Saramani| IRRRIRAT woin [Re SARSEEAE S84 AEAIREE BISARAIEE RErern 48 &% (8L amesl 8F nererie

PROP FIRE LANE
AND UTIL ESMT

AUDIE MURPHY PARKWAY
(U.S. HIGHWAY NO, 38

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT.OF-WiaY)

PROPOSED
DETENTION AREA

PROP FIRE

PROP FIRE LANE
AND UTIL ESMT

-[\;\_

LANE ESMT

e

LOT 1, BLOCK A

FL‘FthLﬁFL

/- GENERATOR ENCLOSURE
/—-ha TRANSFORMER

FL
. R30 r ;—FIRE LANE STRIPING (TYP) o &
: __J-l.L'I_.H_L el ”] I’LF' =
Il H Irl 'r .- n | I
[} 1 ] i ] ]
Yy I
[ T .l!h l
TRUCK LOADING DOCK (TYP}
PROPOSED LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL BUILDING
+01,270 SF
PROPFIRELME-

AND UTIL ESMT

FIRE LANE STRIPING -<

REMAINDER OF TRACT |
\ ANTHONY WAYNE EWING, TRUSTEE

~

~

™~

~

(/rc
S
\\ 7 '?4;(

{‘“} 040

~
~

PROP FIRE LANE
AND UTIL ESMT

20" SETBACK

~

~

OFFICE (1 SPACE / 300 SF)

EXISTING 10,114 SF

... LY, A1, |

TOTAL 15,684 SF SIEPACES
MANUFACTURING(1 SPACEM 000 SF|

EXISTING: 868 S|

TOTAL  esam sr 89 SPACES
STORAGE (1 SPACE / 1,000 SF)

EXISTING 088 SF

NEW 91.270 SF

TOTAL 707,358 SF 108 SPACES
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED 250 SPACES
oin PROVIOED 250 SPACES

% 143 SPACES

FUTLAE PARKING 107 SPACES
ADA SPACES REQUIRED. 75PACES
ADA SPACES PROVIDED; ZEPACES

NEW PARKING 55PACES

FUTURE PARKING 2SPACES

7 N
o

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
0 30 60 120

BY

DATE

REVISICNS

No |

-B f=— 118’

=
3

-—

COMPACTED
BACKFILL (TYP.)

LIGE STABILIZED SUBGRADE®

STEEL REINFORCEMENT®

COLLECTOR STREET (1) saveoLonanmem emmaacnion sonwt
= wnis OR CONSTRUCHEY 0w

© 2023 KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, ING
260 EAST DAVIS STREET, SUITE 100 MCKINNEY, TX 75069
PHONE: 469-301-2580
WWW.KIMLEY-HORN COM TX F-928

ACCORDING TO COMMUNITY PANEL NO 48085C03404, DATED JUNE 2,
2008 OF THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM MAP, FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, COLLIN,
COUNTY, TEXAS FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, AND
FEDERAL INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION, NG FORTIONS OF THIS SITE
ARE WITHIN SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS.

0011 —

Ty R oot T e OSTRE
THES SITE 8 WITHEN CITY OF FARMERBILLE CIT¥ LIMITH
LT T — B
- o
m

KHA PROJECT
064488601
DATE
OCTOBER 2023
SCALE  AS SHOWN

DESIGNED BY
DRAWN BY KDC
SHETHED By EH

TREE SURVEY WILL BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PLAN
AND PLAT SUBMITTAL ONCE THE EXACT SIZE OF THE PROPOSED
DET

LEGED

PROPOSED BUILDING
(SEE ARCHITECT'S PLANS FOR BUILDING DETAILS)

EXISTING ROW — -

ERETING LOT LINE

PROPOSED LOT LINE

03 TING EASEMENT

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED FIRE LANE STRIPING

FL

EXISTING FIRE LANE

PREPARED FOR

ERISTING WATER LiNE

ERSTING RATATARY BEWER LINE

AFlI FARMERSVILLE
CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

EXBTING § ORCE sAh

EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

PARKING COUNT (TYF ) @

OWNER/APPLICANT.

THE ANTHONY WAYNE EWING TRUST
2655 EAST AUDIE MURPHY PKWY

CONCEPT PLAN
AFI FARMERSVILLE
Lots 1-3, Block A
Being 57.012 Acres
Out Of The William Hemphill Survey
Abstract No. 448
Zoned: Light Industrial

City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas

Submitted: October 6, 2023

SURVEYOR ENGINEER
NORTH TEXAS SURVEYING LLC KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES
1515 SOUTH McDONALD ST 260 E DAVIS STREET #100

FARMERSVILLE, TX 75442 SUITE 110 MCKINNEY, TX 75069
CONTACT MR ANTHONY EWING McKINNEY, TX 75062 CONTACT- MR BRANDON BELL, P E
TEL: 972-784-8800 CONTACT. MR MICHAEL ARTHUR TEL 469-301-2580

TEL 469-424-2074
FAX 469-424-1997

CONCEPT PLAN




D. Consider, discuss, and act upon a Preliminary
Plat for Drake’s Den Addition (Domino’s) located
Audie Murphy Parkway (US Highway 380) near
Locust Street, Farmersville, Texas.



SDUNAWAY

October 13, 2023

Mr. Ben White, P.E.

City of Farmersville

205 S. Main St.
Farmersville, Texas 75442

RE: Drake's Den Addition (Domino's) — Preliminary Plat
Dated October 2023

Mr. White:

The atorementioned project has been submitted for approval by the
City of Farmersville. The purpose of the Preliminary Plat is to create one
Highway Commercial lot used for retail purposes. A Domino's restaurant is
the primary usage but there will be three other retail units for lease. This
property is within Farmersville City Limits and all utilities will be provided by
the City.

The Preliminary Plat has been reviewed according to the ordinances of
the City of Farmersville and been found to be compliant. It is recommended
that the Drake's Den Addition Preliminary Plat be approved.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
(Qﬁ,zIMW

Jacob Dupuis, PE
Senior Discipline Lead

dunaway.com



LEGEND
LP.F, — IRON PIN FOUND .
Vs YCILP.F. — 1/2" IP.F. W/ YELLOW CAP STAMPED "CCG INC RPLS 5129" APPROVED"
7 & HAISLIP O.P.RCCT. - OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
& D.R.C.CT. — DEED RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS ———
Presiding Officer Dat
& Uus s MMiS; — MAG NAIL SET City Iolf anm\lersvilIe Texos o
AUDIE MURPy
L.OCUST B "ATTEST"
SAE
o
2 Board, Commission or Cily Secretary Dale
% City of Formersville, Texas
LOCATION MAP
(NTS)
= b
=]
- w
— —_
T —_
T
o _ CONCREE U
> > HCHWAY No. 35, (120"
- Al bt
R AUDIE MURRHY Pl RO.W.)
- m—
. L=221.49" T - —_
e 3 R=5789.65' T e~ —— _
D=S83'36"14"E T
aAh Dhas L H = .
e Saz < o CHD L=221.48
¥eppay
——
L
MARY JOHNSON
INST§ 19950920000698920
0.P.R.L.C.T POINT OF
".g J e _q BEGINNING
d \e kL~ |3 ]
© g \G 1%
ola ) ]
LOT 1 L | o |-
& | BLOCK A I S N S
> 36,145 SQ. FT. ¢ i T |E ANTHONY GRAY
ol 0.830 ACRES 1 «|= INST# 20180802000971510
2 '| | ‘ - ORRCLT
g EREE - |
JMMIE HARRIS N ! 1 8
VOL. 1230, PG. 396 } o __J 0
DRC.CT —_— |
—_ — — 7 20' B.L. IL \
|
| 15 | 2140
T W= ] e /3" WRF.
SB712'54"W 268.29
[ YEIRT.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That |, James Bart Carroll, do hereby certify thal | prepored this plat from an actual and accurole survey of the land and
ihat the corner monuments shown thereon os set were properly ploced under my personal supervision in accordance with

the Subdivision Ordinance of the Cily of Farmersville,

Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded
for any purpose and shall not be used or viewed
or relied upon as a final survey document.

James Bart Carroll
Texos Regisiered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5129

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

Before me, lhe undersigned authority, a Notary Public in ond for lhe Slate of Texas, on this day personally appeared James
Bart Carroll, Land Surveyor, known to me to be the person whose nome is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purpose and considerations therein expressed.

Given under my hand ond seal of office, this day of 2023.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas.
My Commission Expires On: _ S
NOTES:

1 Selling a porlion of this oddition by metes and bounds is o viololion of City ordinance ond Stale
law, ond is subject to fines ond withholding of ulifities and buildiag permits,

2 Subject property is located in the Formersville Independent School District (F..S.D.)
3. Purpose of this plat is to create a platted lot,

4. Bearings bosed on south righl-of—way line of U.S. Highway No. 380 according io TxDOT ROW
Mapfl 013504, doled 6—21-2016 (S82'33'34°F)

5 Sanitary Sewer locoted on Locusl Street

_ ____LOCUST STREET (40" ROW.) ~

Easement Curve Toble Easement Line Table

Curve § | Length | Radius Delta Chord Line # Direction Length
¢ 13.67' | 30.00° | 26°06'04" | S67'45'05"E, 13.55 L1 | sB0'49'31"E | 48.39'
c2 14.77' | 10.00° | 84'36'32" | S56'51°05"W, 13.46' L2 | s0158'31"w | 24.19
c3 7.39° | 30.00' |14°06'20" | N27'33'02"W, 7.37' L3 | NB0O'49'31°W | 16.36'
c4 7.64° | 10.00" | 4347'01" | N56'29°42"W, 7.46" L4 | S0225'22°€ | 77.15'
= 471" | 300 | sese'sr | Naz1105°E, 4.24" L5 |sB7'12's4"w | 24.00°
c6 | 758" | 3000 |1428'06" |N72'36'12"E, 7.56' L6 [NOZ25'22'W | 77.30°
C7 | 13883 | 5789.65' | 1'22'26" | SB3'24'39"F, 138.83' LZ_INZV20'35W |58
C11 | 14.27' | 10.00' | B1°47°12" | N51'55'18"W, 13.09° 16 [N782513W | 39.20'
L9 | sB7'20'28"W | 149.79"

L10 | se711'06"w | 10.84'

L1 | NDO'43'15"W | 24.02'

L12 | NB7'11'06"E | 16.96"

L13 | N02'a8'54w | 1,50°

L14 | NB7'11'06"E | 48.46'

FLOOD NOTE:

ACCORDING TO MY INTERPRETATIONS OF COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 480B5C0340J, DATED JUNE 2, 2009, OF
THE NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR COLUN COUNTY, TEXAS, THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN
ZONE "X" AND IS NOT SHOWN TO BE WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA  THIS STATEMENT DOES
NOT IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY AND/OR STRUCTURES THEREON WILL HE FREE FROM FLOODING OR
FLOOD DAMAGE. ON RARE OCCASIONS, GREATER FLOODS CAN AND WILL OCCUR AND FLOOD HEIGHTS
MAY BE INCREASED BY MAN-MADE OR NATURAL CAUSES, THIS FLOOD STATEMENT SHALL NOT CREATE
LIABILITY ON THE PARY OF THE SURVEYOR

UTILITY PROVIDERS

WATER: CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ELECTRIC: FARMERSVILLE ELECTRIC (TNMP)
SEWER: CITY OF FARMERSVILLE

|

GRAPHIC SCALE

£ & "

™ ™ e gy

( IN FEET )

1 inch =

30 1L

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

Whereas H, Infinity, LLC is the owner of a tract of land situated in the D.J. Joynes Survey, Abstract Na. 471, City of Farmersville, Collin County,
Texas also being port of Lot 20E, Block 6, of Neathery & Marble Addition, on addition 1o the City of Farmersville, Collin Counly, Texas eccording to
the plat lhereof recorded in Volume 333A, Page 1491, Plat Records, Collin County, Texas ond being the same tract of land os conveyed to
Dreamland Property Sales, LLC by Conslable's Deed in Instrument No 20211210002500510, Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas and being
more particulorly described as follows:

Beginning at @ 3/8” iron pin found on the south right—of—way of US. Highwoy No. 380 (120' R.O.W.) being on the eosi line of said Lot 20E ond
the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed 1o Anthony Grey in iInstrument No. 20180802000871510, Dfficial Public Records, Collin County,
Texas;

Thence South 01°58'31” West, along the east line of said Lot 20E and the wesi line of said Groy Tract, o distance of 116.97 feet to a 1/2" iron
pin found on ihe north right—of—way line of Locust Street (40" R.O.W), being the southeast corner of said Lol 20E and the southwest corner of
said Gray Tract;

Thence South B7°12'54" West, along the north right—of~way line of Locust Sireet (40' R.O.W) and the soulh line of soid Lot 20E, a distance of
268289 feet to o 1/2" iron pin set with yellow cap stomped "CCC INC RPLS 5129" for the southwest corner of said Lot 20E and being the
southeast corner of o {ract of land covneyed 1o Jimmie Harris by deed recorded in Volume 1250, Page 396, Deed Records, Collin County, Texas;

Thence North 00'43'15" West, along west line of said Lot 20E, the east line of said Harris Trocl and the eost line of o tract of land conveyed to
Mary Johnson by deed in Instrument No. 19950920000698920, Official Public Records, Collin Counly, Texas, o distance of 161.66 feet to a 1/2"
iron pin sel with yellow cap stamped "CCG INC RPLS 5128" for corner on the south right—of—way line of U.S. Highway No. 3BO (120" R.OW.);

Thence South B2°33'34” East, along the south right—of—way line of U.S. Highway No. 380 (120" R.O.W.), a dislance of 54.40 feet to a TxDOT
monument with aluminum disk for the beginning of o curve to the lefi wilh o central angle of 2°11'31", a radius of 5789.65 feet and a chord
beoring of SB3'36'14"E a dislance of 221.48 feet;

Thence southeasterly along soid curve to the left ond the soulh right—of—way line of U.S. Highway No. 380 (120' R.O.W.) on arc distonce of
221.49 feet to the Point of Beginning ond containing 37,487 square feet or 0.861 acres of land,

NOW, THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That, H Infinity, LLC, do hereby adopt this plol designating the herein above described properly as DRAKE'S DEN ADDITION, an addilion to The City
of Farmersville, Collin Counly, Texas, and does hereby dedicale, in fee simple, to the public use forever, the streets, rights—of—way, and olher
public improvements—shown thereon The streets ond alleys, if any, are dedicoled for streel purposes and any aond all reloted necessary
appurtenances. The easements and public use areas, os shown, are dedicoled, for the public use forever, for ihe purposes indicated on this plat
No buildings, fences, trees, shrubs or other improvements or growths shall be construetad or placed upon, over or across the mosements as shown,
except that londscape improvements maoy be ploced in landscape easements, if approved by the Cily a::.lncil of lhe City of Farmaraville. In oddition,
utility easements may also be used for the mutual use ond accommodation of all public ulilities desiring 1o use or using the same unless the
easement limits the use 1o particulor utilities, soid use by public utililies being subordinate to the public’s and City of Farmersville's use thereof.

The City of Farmersville and public ulility entilies shaoll hove the right to remove and keep removed all or parts of any buildings, fences, trees,
shrubs or other improvements or growths which may in omy way endanger or interfere with the construction, mainienance, or effiigncy of {heir
respective syslems in soid eosemenis. The Cily of Formeraville and public utilily entities shall at all times have the full right of ingress ond egress
to or from their respective easements for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, inspecling, patrolling, maintaining, reading meters, and adding
1o or removing all or parts of their respective systems without the necessity at any time procuring permission fram anyone.

This plol approved subject to all plotting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Formersville, Texas

WITNESS my hand this the ____ day of 2023,

Representative of H. Infinity, LLC

NAME:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

BEFORE ME, the undersigned outhorily, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texos on this date personolly appeared _____ ___ known
to me 1o be ihe person whose name is subscribed to lhe foregoing instrumenl and acknowledged to me thal he executed the some for purpose
and considerations therein expressed

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS ____ DAY OF 2023

Notary Public in and for ihe Stale of Texas
My Commission Expires On:

PRELIMINARY PLAT

DRAKE'S DEN ADDITION
0.861 ACRES OF LAND
D.J. JAYNES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 471

CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

CARROLL CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

P.0. BOX 11, LAVON, TEXAS 75166
972~742-4411 TExAS FIRM REGISTRATION NO.: 10007200

- OWNER:
H INFINITY, LLC
5805 YORKSHIRE RD.

MCKINNEY, TX 75070

PHONE: (469) 999-~1288 JOB No. SCALE: DATE PREPARED: DRAWN BY:

UPDATED: 10,/9/2023

UPDATED: 6/30/2023 3201-22 1"=30 AUGUST 12, 2022 SC




E. Consider, discuss, and act upon a Preliminary
Plat for Farmersville Market Center (Express Car
Wash) located Audie Murphy Parkway (US
Highway 380) near County Road 607,
Farmersville, Texas.



SDUNAWAY

October 13, 2023

Mr. Ben White, P.E.

City of Farmersville

205 S. Main St.
Farmersville, Texas 75442

RE: Lot 3R Farmersville Market Center (Express Car Wash) — Preliminary Plat
Dated October 2023

Mr. White:

The aforementioned project has been submitted for approval by the
City of Farmersville. The purpose of the Preliminary Plat is to create one
Highway Commercial lot used for a car wash. This property is within
Farmersville City Limits and all utilities will be provided by the City.

The Preliminary Plat has been reviewed according to the ordinances of
the City of Farmersville and been found to be compliant. It is recommended
that the Lot 3R Farmersville Market Center Preliminary Plat be approved.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

%ye_%w

Jacob Dupuis, PE
Senior Discipline Lead

dunaway.com



* OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

STATE OF TEXAS ]
COUNTY OF COLLIN [ * SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT *
WHEREAS, HAIDER AHMED is the sole owner of a 1.0436 acre tract of land located in the David Jaynes 1, Eric 5. Spooner, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in Lhe Stale of Texas, do hereby certify
Survey, Abstract No. 471, City of Farmersville, Collin County, Texas, said 1.0436 acre tract of land being that | prepared this plat from an actual on-the-ground survey of the land as described and that
U S H]GHWAY NO 3 8() all of LOT 3R, FARMERSVILLE MARKET CENTER, being an Addition to the said City and State, acearding the corner monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision in
° ‘(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT—OF»WA.Y to the plat thereof filed for record in Collin County Clerk's Instrument No. 2011-189, Official Public with the ivisi { of the City of ille, Texas.

Records, Collin County, Texas (0.P.R C.CT.), said 10436 acre tract of land also being all of that certain
tract of land land conveyed to HAIDER AHMED, by deed thereof filed for recard in Collin County Clerk's
Instrument No. 2022000132887, O.P.R.C.CT., said 1.0436 acre tract of land being more particularly
described by metes and bounds as follows:

WITH CONTROLLED ACGESS)

THIS DOCUMENT IS

THENCE South 37°24'43" East, along the northeast lot line of said Lat 3R and along the said corner clip,
a distance of 63.75 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with an illegible cap found at the most easterly northeast STATE OF TENAS §
Iot corner of said Lot 3R, same being at the southerly end of Lhe said cormer clip;

. M os Teum el T aligminum found (Controlling
—"= - —— ~ - - . Monument} at the most northerly northeast lot corner of said Lat 3R, same being at the narthaity wnd = PRELIMINARY
L - B e S e ———— of 3 corner clip lacated at the intersection of the south right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No. 380 [baing Eric $ Spooner, RP.LS Date FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY
S STaToLaCRES . GALLED: 01591 ACRES ! a variable width public right-of-way with controlled access) with the west right-of-way line of Cointy Texas Registration No 5922 ERICS. SPOONER, RP.LS
“PARCEL 16A" IN p? THE STATE OF TEXAS 2 Road No. 607 {being a variable width public right-of-way); Spooner & Assoiates, Inc. October 5, 2023
€ CCl NO 20080828001044780, ¥ "PARCEL 168° IN . THPLS Furm Ne 10054900
PRCCT ¥ .

CCGI NO 20080826001031910,
OPRCCT

i * THENCE South 19°12'17" West, along the southeast lot line of said Lot 3R and along the said northwest COUNTHOEBALLAS
L . . [ . nght-of-way line of County Road No. 607, a distance of 184.09 feet to a 5/8 inch iron rod with an _ - ) )
- - S88°57°57"E ~ 190,68 ) b0t ?c'ﬁ - . iegible cap found at the southeast lot carner of said Lot 3R, same being the most easterly northeast BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the said County and State, on this day
} . VICINITY MAP ot corner of Lot 2, Farmersville Market Center, being an Addition to the said City and State, according personally appearad ERIC 5. SPOONER, known to me to be the person whose name is subseribed
(X 15 uTLITY ESMT / (NOT TO SCALE) tothe plat thereof filed for record in Cabinet Q, Slide 385, Plat Records, Callin County, Texas; to the forsgning ithles, ed acknowledged to me that he/she exzcuted the same for the
\_ CAB Q SLIDE 35 \ purpose and consideration thareln expressed, and in the capacity therein stated.
= e - — RECE 7 THENCE along the common lot lines of said Lats 2 and 3R the following courses and distances:
PSS = _ e GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, on this the dayol
Y South 89'32'00" West, a distance of 166 81 feet to a 5/8 inth iron rod with an ilegible cap found at the 2023
o vaen o N southwest lok corner of said Lot 3R, same being a northeast (ot carner of said Lot 2;
LE WIDTH g \
Seoe ;5,;‘0;0';‘0‘3“0‘;572.0“] AN North 00°30'20" West, a distance of 229 29 feet to a 5/8 inch iran rod with a cap stamped "SPOONER
i, ° 5922" set at the northwest ot corer of said Lot 3R, same being the most northerly northeast lot
| b corner of said Lot 2, and being at the southwest property corner of a called 0.1591 acre tract of land Public, State ol T
{ N described as "Parcel 168", conveyed to the State of Texas, by deed thereof filed for record in Collin Watthre Ptie. State ol Takes
=L . o / : County Clerk's Instrument No. 20080826001031910, OP.R.CC.T.;
- - - - = B e P ] _ih = GENERAL NOTES =
,;" o8 "‘\_ y THENCE South 88°57'57" East, along the north Iot line of said Lot 3R and along the south property line
/ of the said 01591 acre tract {said south property line bein the existing south right-of-way line of the +  The bearings, distances and coordinates shown hereon are referenced to the Texas
f T AL N aforesaid U S. Highway No. 380}, a distance of 190.68 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING Caordinate System of 1983, Texas North Central Zone 4202, and are based on the North
{ILLEGIBLE} American Datum of 1983, 2011 Adjustment
The hereinabove described tract of land contalns a computed area of 1.0436 acres (45,460 square
faet) of land, more o less +  According to the Flood Insurance Rate Map published by the Federal Emergency
Mansgamant Agansy, apartmont of |lomeland Gecurity and by graphic plotting only, the
| NOW, THEREFORE KNOWN BY ALL MEN THESE PRESENTS: subject property appears to be located in Zone "X" {areas detarmined to be outside the 0.2
| % annual chance Hioodplain} as shown on Map No. 4805C0320); map revived june 2, 2009,
| \ THAT I, HAIDER AHMED, owner, do hereby adopt this plat designating the hereinabove descrlbed for Collin County and incorparated areas. This fload statement daes nat imply thal the
| | LOT 3R property as LOT 3R, FARMERSVILLE MARKET CENTER, an addilion to the City of Farmersvie, Texas, property and/or structures lacated in Zones "X will be free from flooding or flood damage
’ | | 0.9776 ACRES and do hereby dedicate in fee simple, to the public use forever, the streets, rights-of-ways, and other This fload statement shall not create liability on the part of the Surveyor
public improvements shown therean. The streets and alleys, if any, are dedicated for street purposes
I I (42,584 8Q FT})
and any and all related necessary appurtenances. The easements and public use areas, as shown, are #  This plat was prepared without the benefit of a current Commitment for Title Insurance
&
E | I | dedicated for the public use forever, for the purpose indicated on this plat No buitdings, fences, trees, prepared by a Title Company. The easements shown herean are the only easements known
K | | shrubs ar other improvements or growths shall be constructed on or placed upon, aver or across the by Spooner & Associates, and does not (mply that any other easements, covenants,
g o | | | easements as shown, except that landscape Improvements may be placed in landscape easements, it restrictions ar other matters of record do or do not affect the subject property. No other
b2} 2 e i 1 . R . approved by the City Council of the City of Farmersville. In addition, utility easements may also be used research was performed by Spaoner & Associates, Inc
Uy ﬁ S LOT 3R LEGEND for the mutual use and accammodation of all public utilities desiring use or using the same wnless the
=1 il | ! FARMERSVILLE MARKET CENTER CiRF CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND wasnmnnt limits the wse to particular utilities, said use by public utilities being subordinate to the «  According to the City of Farmersville Zoning Map dated August, 2021, the subject property is
~E00 I S | | CABINET Q SLIDE 395, cins 5/8" ROD WITH CAP STAMPED oubli’s snd City of Farmenville's wsn thereal, Zoned "HC" [Highway Commercial)
9“‘83 F E'G: ] 2&; Iy PRCCT "SPOONER 5922 SEY . . . " "
=S g s % | g 'ﬁ c ¢ ALUM MON  ALUMINUM MONUMENT The City of Farmerville and public utility entities shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or *  Eaisting or future minimum set-backs established by City Ordinance shall take precedence
22 g = =} <43 oM . parts of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths which may in any way over building lines indicated on this plat
e 8 | USe | / = endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of their respective systems in . ) _ ;
e é H H EE ) VOLUME said easements. The City of Farmersville and public utility entities shall at all times have the full right of *  Water and Sewor utilities are provided by the City of Farmersvills (PW5 No. 0430004, CCN
H 8 | wEE o rG. PAGE ingress and egress to or from their respective easements for the purpose of constructing, No. 13009}
g I A | ?/E_ CCCANO  COLLIN COUNTY CLERK'S ing, i ing, patrolling, maintaining, reading meters, and adding to or removing all or N 5 . - & 2 viol ) .
| | P | INSTRUMENT NUMBER parts of their respective systems without the necessity at any time procuring the permission from 3 pisiioma eoctionioiithis addition by matasiand boundsisja viciation|ofiCityjOrdinancajand
| | Gieen DEED RECORDS, COLLIN anyone State Law, and is subject to fines and withhalding of utilities and building permits
‘ | I COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS Th F th | dedicats ht-of 4
- thi it is t i ight-of-wa 1 t
| | OPRCCT  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS This plat is approved subject to all platting ordi rules, ions and ions of the City of il L e LS L L
R COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS Farmersville, Texas
BT | | I o EASEMENT
2 | 240" | Witness my hand, this the day of 2023
e |
Glo® | |
8o | APPROVED
<2 1
51 RS | |
' | | \
\ \ B Presiding OHicer Date
I I \ \ Haider Ahmed City of Farmersville, Tewas
\ \
. STATE OF TEKAS § TTEST
| I \ < / ] COUNTY OF COLLIN § A
A S /
| | \\ Y I R AU I A RIGHT-OF WAY BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the said County and State, on this day
N / [/ personally appeared HAIDER AHMED, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
DEDICATION foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same far the purpose and
i Y purp d, Commlssi
N RETANEIACGEES) 0.0860 ACRES consideration therein expressed, and in the capacity therein stated Board, Commission or City Secretary Date
| N 2 bkl . v/ I AT 30 1) City of Farmersville, Texas
3 A UTITY EABEMENT 3
] e i (BY THIS PLAT) / ! GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, on this the day of 2023
| 1USETBACK LINE ~ /. -
| CAB O SLIDE 385 S~ (i
LT T T T RISy Toead e
5/8° CIAF_ 150.88 A b AE L
- = * fErGmLE)
(ueGioLe) S89%32°00°W ~ 166.81 ! Notary Public, State of Texas
‘
A - - ! I
PRCCT !
/oy ]
<R EY. J LINE TABLE
o Ax(NES b & ! LINE | BEARING | DISTANCE
AW 1 WO ;! ST
o ABSTR AC /oy 11 | NeeaaseE | 1066
i-’ ! L2 | s00ao20°E | 9088
1
i 13 | negwazoar | 7a7e
rod 14 | seorzzoaw | es 21
LOT 2 ‘
FARMERSVILLE MARKET CENTER { L5 | Noo3020'w | 9089
CABINET Q, SLIDE 395, I} g
. . 16 | seora4sew | 1066
PRCCT / !
J !
/i
/ FRELIMIMARY PLAT
y /
)7 LOT 3R
/ !
/ ; CURVE TABLE FARMERSVILLE

. / // CURVE | RADIUS | LENGTH | CH BEARING | CH LENGTH MARKET CENTER

/ / c1 4700 | 7362 | Nds2z40'W 6632

ENGINERN: SURVEYOR: BEING AN PLAT OF LOT 3R, LE MARKET CENTER,
BEING AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, COLLIN COUNTY,

/ c2 | a0 | 4710 | sasze08'E 4241
/ / TEKAS, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF FILED FOR AECORD IN CABINET Q, SLIDE
0 100 20 7 ! c3 5400 | 8479 | $45'2908°E 7634 owman ER 395, PLAT RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
I — /o TES

DAVID FANES SURVEY, ABSTAACT HO. 471
- ' ca | 2800 | 3603 | Nas2zaow | 3245 CONSULTINS AWIA -
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET / / oWNER: o _ ""m:’" e gt ] 1LOT & 1 R.0.W. DEDIDCATION
=20 1120 5. CAPITAL OF
1"=20 / / NG ANARED, Sl o8, Sinre 236 OVER 25 YEARS OF SERVICE 1.0436 ACRES
;! 13 CEDAN 3MINGS OF AUSTIN, TEXAS 78746 308 BYERS STREET, SUITE 100, EULESS_ TEXAS 76039 OCTOBER ~ 2023

PRINCETON, TX 15047 PH: (972) 497-2950 (BTIGES.B448 WWIV.SPOONERSURVEYORS COM
P 214 086-8E8D ATTN: KDFI ADDO, P.E. TBPLS FIRM NO. 10054900~ A4 22159 CITY PROJE _
\ haifer ahmed ] @Aetmall com 0JECT NO. SHEET 1 OF 1




